
RFQ  19H08020P0601 - Maintenance of Guanacaste Tree 

Solicitation Questions & Answers 

 

 
 

1. Are photos available to get an idea of the size of the area and the tree? 

Answer: Photos of the area and size of the tree were shown in the Virtual Meeting of 

Wednesday, September 09, 2020. 

 

 

2. Are photos available to get an idea of the scale of the South Neck problem? 

Answer: A topographic map was shown in the Virtual Meeting of Wednesday, September 09, 

2020. 

 

 

3. According to item 1.4.11 of the SOW, it is understood that an environmental 

architectural design will be proposed, to be executed within a period of four months, 

despite the price format a value of four (4) is determined in the quantity column. It is 

right? 

Answer: Item 1.4.11 only states that an architectural design must be proposed, and the 

vendor shall have 4 months to analyze the area and present the design. This item DOES NOT 

include the execution of the architectural design.   

 

 

4. Can you provide us with measurements of the maximum height of the tree and the 

width of the crown? 

Answer: Height = Approximately 17 meters; Width of the Crown = 2.14 meters   

 

 

5. On item No. 9, is it feasible to know the estimated length between the base of the tree 

and the property limit? 

Answer: There’s 7 meters from the tree trunk to the south property limit.  

 


